Bedford County Board of Commissioners

Commissioner Board Meeting

Date: Tuesday, July 09, 2024

Time: 7:00 PM

Location:  Bedford County Historic Courthouse, 2nd Floor, Courtroom
Agenda

Call to Order: Chairman, Mayor Chad D. Graham
Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance

Open Meeting: Sheriff Austin Swing

Roll Call: County Clerk Donna Thomas

Minutes Approval:

1. Approval of Commission Meeting Minutes from June 11, 2024 - Placed on the agenda without
a recommendation by Rules & Legislative Committee.

Public Comment Period:

Elections & Confirmations:
2. Elect Notaries for August 2024 - Placed on the agenda by Rules & Legislative Committee.
3. Shelbyville-Bedford County Library Board Appointment

Presentations: None.

Resolutions:

4. Resolution No. 25-7 - A Resolution Authorizing Bedford County to Join the State of Tennessee
and Other Local Governments in Amending the Tennessee State-Subdivision Opioid Abatement
Agreement and Approving the Related Settlement Agreement - Placed on the agenda by the
Financial Management Committee.

Additional Items by Standing Committees:

Rules and Legislative Committee: None.

Law Enforcement Committee: None.

Courthouse and Property Committee: None.

Financial Management Committee:

5. Surplus Property - BOE
6. Surplus Property - County
7. Quadient Postage Meter
Other Business:

8. Q4 REPORTS

Clerk & Master
Circuit Court Clerk/Driving School Director
County Clerk
Director of Schools
Economic Development Update
Election Registrar - Report enclosed.
Hwy Superintendent
Property Assessor
Register of Deeds - Report enclosed.
Trustee

Announcements

Adjourn

/s/ Chad D. Graham
Chad D. Graham, Bedford County Mayor

July 09, 2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Agenda




File Attachments for ltem:

1. Approval of Commission Meeting Minutes from June 11, 2024 - Placed on the agenda without a
recommendation by Rules & Legislative Committee.




a= g

Bedford County Board of Commissioners
Commissioner Board Meeting

Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2024

Time: 7:00 PM

Location:  Bedford County Historic Courthouse, 2nd Floor, Courtroom

Minutes

Item 1.

Call to Order: Chairman, Mayor Chad D. Graham
Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance

Open Meeting: Sheriff Austin Swing

Roll Call: County Clerk Donna Thomas

PRESENT ABSENT
Bill Anderson Adam Thomas
John Boutwell

Jason Boyette

Janice Brothers

Anita Epperson

Biff Farrar

Drew Hooker

Scott Johnson

Eric Maddox

Diane Neeley

Sylvia Pinson

Julie Sanders

Tony Smith

Mark Thomas

Troy Thompson

Greg Vick

Linda Yockey

Minutes Approval:

1. Approval of Commission Minutes from May 14, 2024 - Placed on the agenda without a
recommendation by Rules & Legislative Committee.
Motion to approve by Mark Thomas. Seconded by Boyette. Passed by voice vote.
Public Comment Period: None
Elections & Confirmations:
2. Elect Notaries for July 2024- Placed on the agenda by Rules & Legislative Committee.
Motion to approve by Vick. Seconded by Pinson. Passed by voice vote.
BEDFORD COUNTY CLERK
DONNA THOMAS COUNTY CLERK
100 PUBLIC SQ STE 104
SHELBYVILLE TN 37160
Telephone 931-684-1921
Fax 931-685-9590

Notaries to be elected June 11,2024

SULEYMA ALAN DEBRA H GREEN
JOHN T BOBO ANDREW P LANE JR
JAYNA COUNCIL CRYSTALEE MOORE
JESSE DOAK LORETTA PATTERSON

3. Commission 7th District Appointment to Replace Julie Sanders (Resignation Effective June 7)
- Nominations from the floor.

Hooker nominated Keith Davis. No other nominations were forthcoming.

Davis was elected by roll call vote. 16 Ayes 0 Noes
Voting Yea: Anderson, Boutwell, Boyette, Brothers, Epperson, Farrar, Hooker, Johnson,
Maddox, Neeley, Pinson, Smith, Mark Thomas, Thompson, Vick, Yockey

Davis was sworn in by County Attorney John T. Bobo and assumed his seat on the Legislative
Body.

Presentations: None.
Resolutions: None.
Additional Items by Standing Committees:

Rules and Legislative Committee: None.

Law Enforcement Committee: None.

Courthouse and Property Committee: None.
June 11, 2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes

ra




Financial Management Committee:

4. School Age Care Program Write-offs

Motion to approve by Yockey. Seconded by Anderson. Passed by voice vote.

A Copy of the list is on file in the Clerk’s office.
5. County Building & Codes Write-offs
Motion to approve by Vick. Seconded by Mark Thomas. Passed by voice vote.

Bedford County Building & Codes Department

Date: May 22, 2024

To: Financial Management Committee

From: Amy Peterson, Director

1 Public Square, Suite 301
Shelbyville, Tennessee 37160
931.685.1336

The Building & Codes department oversees the collection of the Bedford County Schools Facility
Privilege Tax. This is a one-time tax charged at $1 per heated and cooled square foot of new
dwellings or bedroom additions in both the unincorporated and incorporated areas within the
county. The tax is due within one year of the date of invoice or within 30 days of transfer of title
of the property. Privilege taxes have a six-year statute of limitation according to T.C.A 67-1-1501.

This is a notice of uncollectable debt. Every collection effort was made ending with the accounts
being sent to a collection attorney. The debtors retained the services of Bobo, Hunt & White to
successfully avoid payment of the debt based on the statute of limitations. Therefore, | request
the below debt to be written off.

Invoice # 1784

Invoice Date: 10/28/2013
Due Date: 10/28/2014
Name: Emily Woodruff

Taxed property location: Lot 54

Amount of invoice: $2,390.

invoice # 1891
invoice Date: 04/28/2016

00

Original Due date: 04/28/2017
Accelerated due date 30 days after sell: 12/14/2016

Name: Wallace Woodruff

Taxed property location: Lot 31 Garden Gate Subdivision

Amount of invoice: $1,960.
Sincerely,

Amy Peterson, Director

6. Surplus Property - BOE

00

Motion to approve by Mark Thomas. Seconded by Pinson. Passed by voice vote.

ITEMS SENT TO BEDFORD COUNTY SURPLUS TO BE TRANSFERRED OR SOLD FROM BEDFORD COUNTY SCHOOLS

Item 1.

Site: _ Liberty Site Label ID:
Date: 5/6/2024 Status Code{O= Operable, N= Not Operable, UKN= Operating Condition Unknown)
D;':l" stabet# | " “..'“.y"m Barcode D.:::mm v'?::'";ul 'm’ Manutacturer | *Serial No. Make/Modet | *Value
Reg 44450 | monitor | 1of 16 | UKN Dell CNONWXT67287233CCS6L | P1913SF | <8250
Reg 44467 | monitor | 20f 16 | UKN Dell CNONWXT67287238JC6HM |  P1913SF | <$250
Reg 40616 | monitor | 30f 16 | UKN Dell CNOSM62C7426115964lL P190SB | <$250
Reg 53375 | monitor | 40f 16 | UKN Dell CNOYGP397287248KDFNB | P1914SF | <$250
Reg 53342 | monitor | 50f 16 | UKN Dell CNOYGP397287246ECMKL | P1014SF | <8250
Reg 53373 | monitor | 60f 16 | UKN Dell CNOYGP397287248KDGFB |  P1914SF | <$250
? NOBC | monitor | 70f 16 | UKN Dell CNOYGP397287244PDUAL | P1914SF | <s250
Reg | 53374 | monitor | Bof 16 | UKN Dell CNOYGP397287248KDFKB |  P1914SF | <8250
Title 60272 | monitor | 9of 16 | UKN Dell GSRVY72 P1914SF | <8250
? NOBC | monitor | 100f 16| UKN Dell CNOYGP3972872463J1HL | P1914SF | <8250
? 31570 | monitor | 110f 16 | UKN cIL 923WFYR22N0616 171X | <8250
ARRA-Sped| 36041 | monitor | 120f 16 | UKN CTL 939WPMC22N0119 196UW | <8250
ARRA-Sped | 35492 monitor 130f 16 | UKN CTL 942WPDC22N0504 196UW <$250
Title 36058 | monitor | 140f 16| UKN | ViewSonic RMH101601254 VA1932wm | <8250
ARRA-Title | 40621 | monitor | 150f 16 | UKN Dell CNOGRNWX7287213MANYI | P190SF | <8250
Reg 40618 | monitor | 160f 16 | UKN Dell CNOGRNWX7287213MCGYI |  P190SF | <8250
ARRA-Title | 40622 |  desktop 1012 | UKN Dell GLpPzIQL Optiplex 380 | <8250
reg 40617 |  desktop 20f2 | UKN Dell HHDTJQ1 Optiplex 380 | <8250

June 11, 2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes

3




s = ey

ITEMS SENT TO BEDFORD COUNTY SURPLUS TO BE TRANSFERRED OR SOLD FROM BEDFORD COUNTY SCHOOLS

Site:  School Nutrition Office - CO Site Label ID:
Date: May-24 Status N= Not UKN= C
Gov Qﬂﬁ — :
Deals | Labeld | PurchasedBy | Barcode *item Description {Hoin} | Code Manufacturer Serlal No. Make/Model | Value
School MP 2352/ Aficio
Nutrition Copier, Scanner, Fax 1/0/N Ricoh wd4121L400529 MP 2352 <5250
Cafeterpp) Tokits 15wk <5250

7. Fire Department Equipment Grant
Motion to approve by Hooker. Seconded by Brothers. Passed by voice vote.

06-21-23 GG

I I\ GOVERNMENTAL GRANT CONTRACT

iz (cost reimbursement grant contract with a federal or Tennessee local governmental entity or their
oA agents and instrumentalities)

Begin Date End Date Agency Tracking # Edison ID
* * .. Non-Edison
March 1, 2024 Februar'y" 28, 2025 33501-2425540 #80729-167
Volunuu-_fln Department Legal Entity Namio Edison Vendor ID
Bedford County Trustee 0000002686
Subreciplent or Reciplent Assistance Uisting Number
[:] Subrecipient - 3
X Recipient Vo'lﬂnr Fire Department's fisca! yoar end
Service Caption (one fine only)
Volunteer Firefighter Equipment and Training Grant Program
Funding —
FY State Federal Interdepartmental | Other JOTAL Grant Contract Amount
2024 $76,363.84 §76,363.64
TOTAL: | $76,363.64 ' $76,363.64

Volunteer Fire Department Seloction Procoss Summary

Procured p t to the Dep nt's approved Delegated Grant Authori
] Competitive Setection (Edison #80729) to procure services in accordance with Tenn, Comp. R. -
Regs. Rule 0690-03-01-04 and Rule 0850-03-01-05(4).

D Non-competitive Selection

Budget Officer Conflrmation: There is a belance in the. CPO USE - GG
appropriation from which obligations hereunder are
required to be paid that is not aiready encumbered to pay
other obligations.

Speed Chart (optional) A ‘Codé_: P
IBA ;
118 - 400
(16-q11%0-119

8. Restoration of designated veteran parking signage at courthouse

Yockey made a motion that the mayor re-instate the veteran parking signage taken down during
the renovation by July 4, changing the handicapped parking beside the monument to disabled
veteran parking, with any additional changes going to committee. Seconded by Pinson.

Hooker asked to amend the motion to read that any additional changes would go back to the
Rules & Legislative Committee. Yockey did not accept the amendment.

Yockey changed her motion to read that the mayor re-instate the veteran parking signage taken
down during the renovation by July 4, changing the handicapped parking beside the monument
to disabled veteran parking. Pinson agreed.

After some discussion Vick called the question. Motion passed by voice vote.

Other Business: None

Announcements
e County offices will be closed on June 19 in observance of Juneteenth.
e Budget study session June 25 at 5:00 at the Dover Street complex.
e Special-called commission meeting on June 27 at 7:00 at the Courthouse.
e Leadership Bedford adult applications are open until June 16. Applications can be forwarded to

Greg Vick or Tracy Strassner.

June 11, 2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes

Iltem 1.




Jut

e RC Cola- Moon Pie Festival in Bell Buckle on June 15.
¢ Juneteenth Celebration on the Square on June 15.

Adjourn

Meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m.

Attestation

I certify that the minutes were completed on the 13th day of June 2024 and delivered to the Bedford

County Mayor’s office.
® DO Hsrnae’

Donna Thomas
Bedford County Clerk

I certify that I received these minutes on the _ / 3 day of June 2024.

(Wh f

Chad Graham
Bedford County Mayor

June lmBoard of Commissioners Commissioner Weeting Minutes

Item 1.

]




File Attachments for ltem:

4. Resolution No. 25-7 - A Resolution Authorizing Bedford County to Join the State of Tennessee and
Other Local Governments in Amending the Tennessee State-Subdivision Opioid Abatement Agreement
and Approving the Related Settlement Agreement - Placed on the agenda by the Financial Management
Committee.




RESOLUTION NO. 25-07 ;
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING BEDFORD COUNTY TO
JOIN THE STATE OF TENNESSEE AND OTHER LOCAL
GOVERNMENTS IN AMENDING THE TENNESSEE STATE-
SUBDIVISION OPIOID ABATEMENT AGREEMENT AND
APPROVING THE RELATED SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the opioid epidemic continues to impact communities in the United States,
the State of Tennessee, and Bedford County, Tennessee.

WHEREAS, Bedford County has suffered harm and will continue to suffer harm as a result
of the opioid epidemic;

WHEREAS, the State of Tennessee and some Tennessee local governments have filed
lawsuits against opioid manufacturers, distributors, and retailers, including many federal lawsuits
by Tennessee counties and cities that are pending in the litigation captioned In re: National
Prescription Opiate Litigation, MDL No. 2804 (N.D. Ohio} (the MDL case is referred to as the
“Opioid Litigation™);

WHEREAS, Bedford County has previously joined settlements with multip‘le
pharmaceutical distributors, manufacturers, and retail pharmacies;

WHEREAS, Kroger Co., a retail pharmacy and grocery chain, has propoSed a settlement
that Bedford County finds acceptable and in the best interest of the community;

WHEREAS, the Tennessee legislature enacted Public Chapter No. 491 during the 2021
R;egular Session of the 112® Tennessee General Assembly and was signed into law by Governor
Bill Lee on Ma}} 24, 2021, which addresses the allocation of funds from certain opioid litigation

settlements;

Regular Session of the 113" Tennessee General Assembly and was signed into law by Governor

Item 4.

h Wf{EREAE,theTennessee legislature ena&ed Public 'Chapter No. 568 during the 2702k47 .




Item 4.

Bill Lee on March 15, 2024, which would apply the statutory provisions passed in 2021 to the new
settlement with Kroger Co, if it becomes effective;

WHEREAS, the State of Tennessee, non-litigating counties, and representatives of various
local governments involved in the Opioid Litigation have adopted a unified plan for the allocation
and use of certain prospective settlement and bankruptcy funds from opioid-related litigfltion

b

(“Settlement Funds™);

WHEREAS, the Tennessee State-Subdivision Opioid Abatement Agreement (the
“Tennessee Plan™), attached hereto as “Exhibit A,” sets forth the framework of a unified plan for
the proposed allocation and use of the Settlement Funds;

WHEREAS, amendments to the Tennessee Plan, attached hereto as “Exhibit B,” would
extend its terms to the proposed Kroger Co. settlement and would clarify some language
concerning the allocation of certain settlement funds; and

WHEREAS, participation in the settlement by a large majority of Tennessee cities, and
counties will materially increase the amount of settlement funds that Tennessee will receive from
the pending proposed opioid settlement;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF
BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE,

Section 1. That Bedford County finds that the amendments to the Tennessee Plan are
in the best interest of Bedford County and its citizens because they would ensure an effective

structure for the commitment of Settlement Funds to abate and seek to resolve the opioid epidemic.

Section 2. That Bedford County hereby expresses its support for a unified plan for the

allocation and use of Settlement Funds as generally described in the Tennessee Plan.

{N0433784.1} g =




Item 4.

Section 3. That the Bedford County Mayor is hereby expressly authorized to execute
the amendments to the Tennessee Plan in substantiallythe form attached as Exhibit “B” a.nd ﬂ_}e
County Mayor is hereby authorized to execute any formal agreefrjients necessary to implement a
unified plan for the allocation and use of Settlement Funds that is substantially consistent with the
Tennessee Plan and this Resolution.

Section 4. That the Bedford County Mayor is hereby expressly authorized to execute
any formal agreement and related documents evidencing Bedford County’s agreement to the
settlement of claims [and litigation] specifically related to Kroger Co. and any other settlement of
opioid-related claims that Tennessee has joined.

Section 5. That the Bedford County Mayor is authorized to take such other action as
necessary and appropriate to effectuate Bedford County’s participation in the Tennessee Plan and
this settlement.

Section 6. This Resolution is effective upon adoption, the welfare of Bedford County,
Tennessee requiring it.

ADOPTED this the 9th day of July, 2024.

ATTEST:

{N0433784.1} -3-

10




File Attachments for ltem:

5. Surplus Property - BOE

11




ITEMS SENT TO BEDFORD COUNTY SURPLUS TO BE TRANSFERRED OR SOLD FROM BEDFORD COUNTY SCHOO!S
Site Label ID:

Site:

Central Office

Date:

5/30/2024 Susan McClenney's office at CO

Item 5.

Gov
Deals

*Label' #

*Purchased
By

*Barcode

*Itemn Description

*Quantity
{# of #)

Manufacturer

*Serial No.

Make/Madel

‘*Value

SPED

60828

laptop

10f5

Delt

C7NYRJ2

_|atitude 3380

<$250

SPED

63208

laptop

20of5

Dell

7BKO5P2

latitude 3380

<5250

SPED

50145

laptop

3of5

Dell

CRYJ2C2.

latitude E3350

<$250

SPED

60830

laptop

40of 5

Dell

97NYRJ2

latitude 3380,

<5250

SPED

68260

ipad

10f2

Apple:

" GG7YMOG1JFBN

T mrTk2LUA

<$250

SPED

68318

ipad

20f2

Apple.

GCG7YW24UJF8N

mr7k2LL/IA

<5250

<$250

<$250

<$250

<$250

<$250-

<$250

<$250,

<$250

<$350

<$250

<5250

<$250

<5250

<$250

<8250

<§250

<5250

<5250

Additional Notes:

[ surplus

[ scrap

[ Transfer

12




ITEMS SENT TO BEDFORD COUNTY SURPLUS TO BE TRANSFERRED OR SOLD FROi;tﬂ BEDFORD COUNTY SCHOOLS

Item 5.

Site: Liberty Site Label 1D:
Date: 5/30/2024 Maln server room
*Purchased *Quantity
Gov Deals| “Label # By *Barcode *|tem Description {# of #} | Manufacturer *Serial No. Make/Model | *Value

44450 |monitor 1of15 Dell CNONWXT67287233CC56L P19135F |<$250

44467 |monitor 20f 15 Dell CNONWXT67287238JCoHM P19135F  |<$250

40616 |monitor 3 of 15 Dell CNOSM62C74261159641L P190SB <$250

53375 [maonitor 4 of 15 Dell CNOYGP397287248KDFNB P19145F |<%2%0

53342 |monitor 50f15 Dell CNOYGP397287246ECMKL P19145F [«S$250

NOBC |monitor 6 of 15 Dell CNOYGP397287248KDGFB P19145F |<5250

NOBC |monitor 7 of 15 Dell CNOYGP397287244PDUAL P1914SF  |<5250

53374 |maonitor 8 of 15 Dell CNOYGP39728724BKDFKB P19145F |<$250

60272 |manitor 9 of 15 Dell G5RVY72 P19145F [<5250

NOBC |maonitor 10 of 15 Dell CNOYGP397287246311HL P19145F |<3250

31570 |monitor 11 of 15 CTL 923WFYR22N0616 1711X <3250

36041 |monitor 12 of 15 CTL 939WPMC22N0119 196UW <5250

35492 |maonitor 13 0of 15 CTL 942WPDC22N0504 186UW «$250

40621 |monitor 14 of 15 Dell CNOGRNWX7287213MANYI P190SF <5250

40618 |monitor 15 of 15 Dell CNOGRNWX7287213MCGY! P190SE <$250

40622 |desktop 10f2 Dell GLPZIQ1 Optiplex 380 |<S$250

N/A  |desktop 20f2 Dell HHDTIQL Optiplex 380 |<$250

36058  |board 1of1s ViewSonic RMH101601254 VA1932wm |<$250

<$250

<$250

<$250

<8250

<5250

<$250

O Surplus | Scrap O Transfer

Additional Notes:

13




File Attachments for ltem:

6. Surplus Property - County

14




ITEMS SENT TO BEDFORD COUNTY SURPLUS TO BE TRANSFERRED OR SOLD

Item 6.

Sent From: Bedford County EMA Site: 1618 Railroad Ave. Shelbyville, TN 37160 Date: May-24
Surplus I:]Scrap DTransfer
*Status Code: (O=0Operable, N=Not Operable, UKN=Operating Condition Unknown)
Can be divided je: 15 items could be:  10-0, 3-N, 2-UNK
Gov Deals Label # Item Description Quantity MFR Model Serial No. Barcode #| *Status
Dell Optiplex 7010 PC 1 Dell 7010 Optiplex 3016090009 353 N
13271 Dell Vostro 200 PC 1 Dell 200 Vostro 4XQYQDI 675 N
13272 Dell XPS PC 1 Deil XPS 2Wo6HFX1 636 N
Dell XPS PC 1 Dell XPS 2WS5GFX1 536 N
Dell ATG Laptop 1 Dell ATG 9R953Q1 N
Emerson TV 1 Emerson ME1A1141163368 518 N
Halogen Flood light 1 N/A O
Magnavox TV/VCR/DVD 1 Magnavox T42826734 UKN
HP Pavilion PC 1 HP HP Pavilion JCRO040R43 612 N
Digital Video Recorder ! 1109416A0023 N

Can be divided ie: 15 items could be:  10-0, 3-N, 2-UNK

Do K:rehéos

Contact Number:

15




File Attachments for ltem:

7. Quadient Postage Meter

16




yadient

Because copnectlor

Quadient Proposal for BEDFORD COUNTY
CHANCERY COURT

Prepared for: Prepared by:

Angela Hayes Barbara Petrilio R
ongelahoyes@tncourts.gov bpetrillo@quadient.com

BEDFORD COUNTY CHANCERY COURT 2035-301-3979 Ext. .

Quadient, Inc.

17




Item 7.

U O d |—le n t 478 Wheelers Farms Road
q Because connections matter. e
203.301.3400

Qverview

Dear Angelo Hayes,

This exclusive offer includes the iX-T postage meter, maintenance, and rate change protection for

only $26.95 per month.

The iX-1 Postage Meter features:
= User frlendly navigation and-a Rate Wizord that simplifies rote selection and ensures postage accuracy every time.
*  An IMI (Intelligent Mail Indicia) compliant postage meter
*  A10b.Integrated scale and large disploy
»  Convenlent ATM-style postage downloads with High speed internet connection
«  Upto 2,000 impresslons per Ink cartridge with Low Ink E-miail Alerts for efficlent planning
»  Convenlent access to postal and department usage on Myquedtent for reporting at your fingertips
*  Automated USPS ® Rate Change updates

Click here to learn more about the iX-1 Pastage Meter today!

We appreciate your business!

Sincerely,

Botbara Petrillo
b.petrilo@quadient.com
203-301-3979 Ext.

** Please Note: This meter connects through a high-speed digital connection for postage downloads and rate
change and software updates.

Any chonges, addition, or modifications to the agreement must be accomponied by the signers initials.

If the address or company name on the form needs to-be adjusted, plegse ¢contact me befare you sign and 1 will
send you an updated capy. ™"

Statement of Confidentiality
This proposal and supporting materials contain confidential and proprietary business informotion of Quadient, Inc. These materiols
may be printed or photacopied for use in evaluating the proposed project, but are not to be shared with other paorties.

18




Item 7.

-
q U G d | e n-t Postage Meter Rental Agreement

Becouse connections mattern

Product: Quadient IXﬁ

Offar Ihcludes

Payment Information ond Sthedile

Products: 10 Ib Scole 8iling Freguency: Quarterly

Service Products: Depot Maintenance ) Monthly Payment: $26.95 (pius applicable 1axes)
. Rate Chonge Protection Shipping and handling: $19.59

Eosylnk: [} (Quodient Postage Funding and LAN required) MNumber of Manths: 36

Billing Information.

i
1 Blling CSN#: 60924012

b o e —-

i Company Name; BEDFORD COUNTY CHANCERY COURT ! Company Nome: BEDFORD COUNTY CHANCERY COURT

e tm e e - -—— -_— [ TR ——
i DBA

| Address: 108 Northcreek Or Ste 155 Address: 108 Northereek Dr Ste 155

i SHELBYVILLE, TN37160 SHELBYVILLE,TN37160

e —— ———— -l —— — —

i Comtact Angela Hayes Contact: Angela Haoues

fEmcil: angelohoyes@tncourts.gov Email: angelo hayes@tncourts.gov

Phone: (931) 6841672 Faxc Phone: (931) 6841672 Fox

-
s Office#s: 2340 - Neopost Nashville
*Maln Post Office / Mail Drop:

o ST Sm—esmoee om— = - —- -ee oo I pogt Office ZIP Code:
1 Post Office ZIP Code: \ ° " o) o0

Office#: 2340 - Neopost Nashvllle
E Main Post Office / Mall Drop Off:

‘ S Pbstoge MeterFunding
Agreemeént Information ' i

Pastage Funding Optlon: Quadient Postoga Funding I
Date Sent: 6/6/2024 e — mem—m— e - o
R e Use my POC/TMS Account & [ .

My PQC/TMS Account#: 8052318

e e v e e e s e i . mE— A g ——

1 Offer Valld Until:

m——— 1 ———— = mavw e — ——— ——— ——

{Replaces Meter $/N: 14814065

Bxdsting customers who currently fund the Pastage occownt by ACH Deblt will not be converted to o Pestoge Funding Account
unfess Inltiafed here;

Approval & Terms

Guided by Quadient, Inc's Sustelnable Design ond Responsible Manufocturing Policy, our Products may contoln reusad components. For mare Information visit
hitps/fwwiw quodientcom/gbout-us faustainahla-dasign-ond-manufacturing.

This documant consists of a Postage Meter Rental Agreement and an Onfine Services and Software. Agreement with Quedient, Inc, Your signature constitutes an
olfer to enter Into such ogreements, and acknowledges thot you have recelved, reod, and agree to all opplicable terms and conditions (verston Rental-Terms-Vit-
2025), which are afso avalicble at hitps//quadtentterms.com/Rentai-Terms-V11-2025, and that you are autharized 1o sign tha agreements cn behalf of the
customer identified above. The applicable agreements will became binding on the companles (dentlfled above anly after an authartzed Individual accepts your
atfer by signing below, or when the equlpment |s shipped to you.

Nome:
Title:
Date; Authorized Signature:

Barhora Petrlllobpetrilo@quadiznt.com PH: 205-301-397% Ext. FAX: (203) 301-2726
Quadient, Inc. 478 Wheelers Farms Road, Milford, GT 06461

19




File Attachments for ltem:

8. Q4 REPORTS

Clerk & Master

Circuit Court Clerk/Driving School Director
County Clerk

Director of Schools

Economic Development Update

Election Registrar - Report enclosed.

Hwy Superintendent

Property Assessor

Register of Deeds - Report enclosed.

Trustee

20




coelidEn

JoHNNY R

Item 8.

100 West Side Square, Stite 3U3
Shelbyville, TN 37160

Office: 931-684-5719
Fax: 931-685-208¢8

Email: mrdeedsbedfordi@hotmail.com

Bedford County Register of Deeds 4™ Quarter and Year End

lst Qrt

Deeds 383
Quit Claim 137
Trustees De 3
Plats 29
Green Belts 35
Notice of
Completions 81
Total DOCS (2984)
Total Revenue

39Qrt 4™Qrt  Year End

330 389 1439

154 139 575
2 3 12
33 46 157
74 33 192
85 69 310

(2918) (3244) (12,010)

(606,659.17) (548,210.15)  (596,653.12) (662,614.10) (2,414,137.04)

21




Bedford County Election Commission
100 Public Square West, Basement
Shelbyville, TN 37160

Daniel Robbins (R), Chairman Phone (931) 684-0531 Summer Leverette, Administrator

Connie Crafton (D), Secretary Fax (931) 685-0975
Bob York (R), Member

Wayne Tucker (D), Member

Maleah Claxton (R), Member

June 28, 2024

QUARTERLY REPORT

Current registered voters including inactive 29,566
total active registered voters 27,903
total inactive registered voters 1,663

New registrations - 482
Changes to registered voters - 356
Purged - 273

Qualifying deadline for the November 5, 2024, Normandy Municipal,
Shelbyville Municipal, Wartrace Municipal Elections is August 15, 2024, at
12:00 noon.

Early Voting for the August 1, 2024, Primary/General is
July 12 — July 27, 2024. Hours are Monday — Friday 8:00 — 5:00,
Sat. 8:00 — 12:00

Item 8.

22




OFFICIAL BALLOT
STATE OF TENNESSEE

BEDFORD COUNTY
AUGUST 1, 2024

STATE REPUBLICAN PRIMARY

UNITED STATES HOUSE OF
REPRESENTATIVES
DISTRICT 4
Vote For One (1)

0 selected, incomplete

TENNESSEE HOUSE OF
REPRESENTATIVES
DISTRICT 62
Vote For One (1)

0 selected, incomplete

Item 8.

THOMAS E. DAVIS

PAT MARSH

SCOTT DesJARLAIS

WRITE-IN

JOSHUA JAMES
WRITE-IN
UNITED STATES SENATE TENNESSEE SENATE
Vote For One (1) DISTRICT 14

0 selected, incomplete

Vote For One (1)

0 selected, incomplete

MARSHA BLACKBURN
TRES WITTUM

WRITE-IN

SHANE REEVES

WRITE-IN

Page: 1

Page: 2

23




OFFICIAL BALLOT
STATE OF TENNESSEE

BEDFORD COUNTY
AUGUST 1, 2024

STATE DEMOCRATIC PRIMARY

UNITED STATES HOUSE OF
REPRESENTATIVES
DISTRICT 4
Vote For One (1)

0 selected, incomplete

STATE EXECUTIVE
COMMITTEEMAN
DISTRICT 14
Unexpired Term
Vote For One (1)

0 selected, incomplete

Item 8.

VICTORIA ISABEL BRODERICK MATT FERRY
WRITE-IN ERICK E. HUTH
TENNESSEE SENATE WRITE-IN

DISTRICT 14
Vote For One (1)
0 selected, incomplete

UNITED STATES SENATE
Vote For One (1)
0 selected, incomplete

E. R. SMITH

WRITE-IN

MARQUITA BRADSHAW
LOLA DENISE BROWN
‘GLORIA JOHNSON
CIVIL MILLER-WATKINS

WRITE-IN

TENNESSEE HOUSE OF
REPRESENTATIVES
DISTRICT 62
Vote For One (1)

0 selected, incomplete

NO CANDIDATE QUALIFIED

WRITE-IN

Page: 3

Page: 4

24




OFFICIAL BALLOT
COUNTY GENERAL ELECTION

BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
AUGUST 1, 2024

Item 8.

ROAD BOARD
DISTRICT 1
Vote For One (1)

0 selected, incomplete

ROAD BOARD
DISTRICT 4
Vote For One (1)

0 selected, incomplete

ROAD BOARD
DISTRICT 7
Vote For One (1)

0 selected, incomplete

NO CANDIDATE QUALIFIED

NO CANDIDATE QUALIFIED

WRITE-IN

WRITE-IN

NO CANDIDATE QUALIFIED

WRITE-IN

ROAD BOARD
DISTRICT 2
Vote For One (1)

0 selected, incomplete

ROAD BOARD
DISTRICT 5
Vote For One (1)

0 selected, incomplete

ROAD BOARD
DISTRICT 8
Vote For One (1)

0 selected, incomplete

ASSESSOR OF PROPERTY RICKY REED NO CANDIDATE QUALIFIED NO CANDIDATE QUALIFIED
Vote For One (1) Independent Candidate
Dedtserd, Irsvmgize WRITE-IN WRITE-IN WRITE-IN
RONDA CLANTON ROAD BOARD ROAD BOARD ROAD BOARD
Independent Candidate DISTRICT 3 DISTRICT 6 DISTRICT 9
WRITE-IN Vote For One (1) Vote For One (1) Vote For One (1)

0 selected, incomplete

0 selected, incomplete

0 selected, incomplete

ROAD SUPERINTENDENT
Vote For One (1)
0 selected, incomplete

NO CANDIDATE QUALIFIED

NO CANDIDATE QUALIFIED

WRITE-IN

WRITE-IN

NO CANDIDATE QUALIFIED

WRITE-IN

MARK CLANTON
Independent Candidate

WRITE-IN

Page: 5

Page: 6

25




SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER
DISTRICT 1
Vote For One (1)
0 selected, incomplete

SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER
DISTRICT 6
Vote For One (1)
0 selected, incomplete

TOWN OF BELL BUCKLE

Item 8.

JUDICIAL RETENTION

QUESTIONS
ALDERMAN Supreme Court
Bell Buckle At Large

SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER
DISTRICT 5
Vote For One (1)
0 selected, incomplete

DISTRICT 9
Vote For One (1)

0 selected, incomplete

MICHAEL A. COOK
Independent Candidate

WRITE-IN

ROGER GLENN FORSEE

Independent Candidate

WRITE-IN

Page: 7

Page: 8

DAVID M BROWN ANDREA ANDERSON Vote For Two (2) Vote For One (1)
Independent Candidate Independent Candidate 0 selected, incomplete 0 selected, incomplete
WRITE-IN WRITE-IN TINA JOHNS Shall Dwight Tarwater be retained in
Independent Candidate office as a Judge of the Supreme
SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER BETSY WHEELER Court, At Large, or be replaced?
DISTRICT 4 DISTRICT 8 Independent Candidate
Unexpired Term Vote For One (1) WRITE-IN RETAIN
Vote For One (1) 0 selected, incomplete
R S el SHANNABOYETTE | WRITE-IN REPLACE
Republican Party Nominee

LANA CRAIG WRITE-IN Court of Criminal Appeals
Independent Candidate Western Division
WRITE-IN SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER Vote For One (1)

0 selected, incomplete

Shall Matthew J. Wilson be retained
in office as a Judge of the Court of
Criminal Appeals, Western Division,
or be replaced?

RETAIN

REPLACE

26




	Top
	Item 1.	Commission Minutes
	Regular Monthly Meeting 2024-06-11

	Item 4.	Resolution No. 25-7
	Resolution 25-7

	Item 5.	Surplus Property - BOE
	Surplus Property - BOE

	Item 6.	Surplus Property - County
	Surplus Property - County

	Item 7.	Quadient Postage Meter
	Quadient Postage Meter

	Item 8.	Q4 Reports
	Register of Deeds 4th Qtr
	quarterly report
	TNBEDPG24_Inf-Media2perPage

	Bottom



